(TQ_equestor's Name)

{Address})

(Address)

(City/Statel/Zip/Phone #)

[ eeckur [ war [ mai

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

UNHARHARAT

600185578886
ariite

E. DENNARD

o)




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin L\U.\DOOQO/I.U:‘

From: Ally Taboada [ally@miwpa.com]

Sent:  Thursday, September 02, 2010 12:28 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: sakent@bellsouth.net

Subject: EIN for Kent Investment Services, LLC

Good afternoon,

Please add the following EIN to the sunbiz page and record for Kent investment Services, LLC. The EIN is
27-3352647.

Please confirm that you have received my email.
Thank you very much!

Ally Taboada

Legal Assistant

Marvin |. Wiener, P.A.

2121 Ponce de Lecn Blvd. Suite 900
Coral Gables, FL 33134

Phone: {(305) 445-8888

Fax: (305) 445-8887
ally@miwpa.com
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IRS Circular 230 Notice:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we Inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in
this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of
avoiding U.S. tax penalties.
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Confidentiality:; ' :

This message and any attachments may be protected by the attorney/client privilege. If you believe that it has
been sent te you in error, do not read, copy or distribute it. Please reply to the sender that you have received the
message in error and then delete it. Thank you. '

é Please consider the environment hefore printing this e-mail
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